
 
 
 

 
 
 

Request 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - these are all questions pertaining to Local 
Authority/ Public sector vehicle fleets and associated systems 

 
1. Full fleet list with vehicle makes types and quantities? 
2. Any fleet replacement programmes planned for the next five years, with details of the 

manufacturer that will be used if already agreed. 
3. Total number of vehicles with CCTV camera systems installed? 
4. Who is the CCTV system provider 
5. Total Number of vehicles with vehicle tracking / telematics installed? 
6. Who is the Telematics system provider? 
7. Contract budgets, length of contract, expiry date and annual spend, for telematics and 

camera systems? 
8. Details of all safety-related incidents in the last five years? 
9. Do you currently operate waste services (collections) directly, or through a 

waste/recycling/street cleansing contractor such as Biffa, Suez or Veolia. If through a 
contractor, please name them (if relevant)? 

10. Which of the IT systems below do you use for the management of day-to-day municipal 
waste management/cleansing services (if relevant): 

a. Yotta 
b. Bartec Collective 
c. Whitespace/Powersuite 
d. Selected Interventions / Echo 
e. Core (Suez) 
f. Webaspx 
g. Other: [please name] 

11. When is your current contract for the IT system OR outsourced waste contract for waste 
collections management due to expire (if relevant)? 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 

Response 
 
1. See attached spreadsheet 
2. See attached spreadsheet 
3. 25 
4. Centrad 
5. 290 
6. Masternaut 
7. Telematics 
 Contract budget = £119,087 
 Length of contract = 3 years + 2 years extension 
 Expiry date = August 2026 
 Annual spend = £40,000 
 Camera System  
 Contract budget = £5,000 
 Length of contract = annual renewal 
 Expiry date = July 2025 
 Annual spend = £5,000. 
 
8. We do not hold the information that you have requested in an easily retrievable 

format.  Section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FoIA) relieves a public 
authority from the obligation to comply with a request for information where the 
estimated time required to locate, review and extract the information exceeds a certain 
threshold set out in Regulations. 
 
The Freedom of Information and Data Protection (Appropriate Limit and Fees) Regulations 
2004 (SI 2004/3244) set out the rules in relation to the cost limit (otherwise called the 
“appropriate limit”).  These Regulations are published by the Office of Public Sector 
Information (OPSI) and are viewable on their web site from this link: 
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/si2004/uksi_20043244_en.pdf 
 
The Regulations set out the cost limit for Government departments and for other public 
authorities. For local government, Regulation 3 states that the cost limit is £450 and 
Regulation 4(4) states that the prescribed hourly rate is £25.  Regulation 4(4) further 
provides that where the local authority estimates the time taken to gather the information 
would exceed this limit (which based on the prescribed hourly rate, equates to 18 officer 
hours), it may refuse the request under section 12 of FoIA. 
 
I am satisfied the cost limit applies to your request and will explain why this is the case. 

 
The requested information is not held in one place.  It has been estimated that to 
gather the information necessary to answer question 8 of this request would take 
between 21 and 28 hours as it would entail a manual trawl of records over several 
systems and going back over five years. 

 
9. Waste services is delivered by in-house resources. 
10. Whitespace 
11. November 2029 
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